
 

 
July 29, 2025 
 
 
Attn: David Perkins Attn: Cody Morrison 

Project Planner  Chief Planner 
 
 

 

Regional Municipality of Durham Township of Uxbridge 
605 Rossland Road East, Development Services Department 
Whitby, Ontario 51 Toronto Street South, PO Box 190 
L1N 6A3 Uxbridge, ON L9P 1T1 

 
Dear David & Cody: 
 
RE:  Amrize Canada (formerly Lafarge Canada Inc.)  
        Goodwood Pit Extension, Comprehensive Peer Review Response 
        ROPA 2024-001, OPA 72, ZBA 2024-02 
        FILE: 9526HC 
 
On behalf of Amrize Canada (formerly Lafarge Canada), we have prepared a comprehensive response 
package to the Region of Durham and Township of Uxbridge staff and Peer Review comments. 
 
The table below summarizes the contents of the comprehensive Peer Review response package:  
 
Agency Comments Goodwood Pit Extension Project Team 

Response(s) 
Region of Durham Comments 
RJ Burnside June 26, 2024 Peer Review of the 
Maximum Predicted Water Table Report and the 
Water Report Level 2 

• WSP Response to RJ Burnside Water Report 
Comments, July 15, 2025 

RJ Burnside July 9, 2024 Peer Review of the Air 
Quality Assessment and the Noise Impact Study 
for the Proposed Goodwood Pit Extension 

• Aercoustics Response to RJ Burnside Noise 
Report Comments, April 2025 

• RWDI Response to RJ Burnside Air Quality 
Assessment Comments, April 2025 

Region of Durham July 11, 2024 comments • MHBC Response to Region of Durham 
Comments, July 2025 

• MHBC PPS 2024 Consistency Letter, July 2025 
• WSP Site Screening Memo, June 2023 
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• TYLin Response to Region of Durham TIS 
comments, April 2024 

• TYLin revised Traffic Impact Study, April 2025 
Township of Uxbridge Comments  
AECOM Comments, September 2024 • WSP Response to AECOM Water Report 

Comments, July 2025 
• WSP Stormwater Management Report memo 

(to be provided under separate cover) 
• MHBC Response Letter to AECOM comments, 

July 29, 2025  
• TYLin Response to Region of Durham TIS 

comments, April 2024 
• TYLin revised Traffic Impact Study, April 2025 

 
In addition to the responses outlined above, an updated version of the ARA Site Plan (June 2025) 
has also been included with this comprehensive response package. The blue line edits represent the 
most recent revisions made to the Site Plan to address MNR and Peer Review comments.   
 
The Responses and June 2025 ARA Site Plan can be downloaded from the following link:  
 
Goodwood Extension Pit - Region and Township Peer Review Responses July 2025 
 
Should you wish to meet to discuss the above responses, please let us know. We are continuing to 
work with MNR and neighbors to attempt to resolve their comments.  
 
Yours truly, 
 
MHBC 
 

 
Caitlin Port, MES, MCIP, RPP 
 
cc. Chris Galway, Amrize 
 Brian Zeman, MHBC  
  
 
 

https://mhbcplan-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/cport/Eiz8az110HVMr7aQwnWrKgwBMWylBuhMZg5jWB6wnEQa-A?e=SYiyXM

